
From: accounting@bcnlabs.com
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Ortiz, Deborah
Cc: "Emilia Rico"
Subject: Confirmation
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 2:57:38 PM
Attachments: Truist ACH confirmation.pdf

Attached is a copy of the ACH payment.
 
Thanks,
 
Franklin O. King
Office Manager
BCN Research Laboratories Inc.
O: 865-573-7511 | C: 865-324-4124
FAX 865-259-7631
accounting@bcnlabs.com

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail
messages attached to it may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the original transmission and its attachments without
reading or saving in any manner. Thank you, BCN Research Laboratories, Inc.
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8/30/23 at 2:47 PM ACH - Truist Online Banking


Confirmation number
238GC05177R13L66


Payment type
Business disbursements


Date
Aug 17, 2023


Status
Completed


From
Checking 8187


Payment details


To Account no. Routing no. Amount


US Treasury REX / Cashlink ACH Rece 310006 051036706 $7,080.00


Reason for payment
N/A






